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MP186 ‘Section D Review (2020): further enhancements’This document is classified as White in accordance with the Panel Information Policy. Information can be shared with the public, and any members may publish the information, subject to copyright. 

Refinement Consultation
Responding to this consultation
This is the Refinement Consultation for MP186 ‘Section D Review (2020): further enhancements’.
We invite you to respond to this consultation and welcome your responses to the questions set out in this form. To help us better understand your views on this Modification Proposal, please provide rationale to support your responses. In order for us to set out the business case we ask that you provide any information you can on the costs and benefits of this modification to you. This can be a rough order of magnitude and can be marked as confidential.
To help us process your response efficiently, please email your completed response form to sec.change@gemserv.com with the subject line ‘MP186 Refinement Consultation response’.
If you have any questions or you wish to respond verbally, please contact Joe Hehir on 020 7770 6874 or email sec.change@gemserv.com.
Deadline for responses
This consultation will close at 17:00 on Tuesday 17 May 2022. 
The Proposer may not be able to consider late responses.

Summary of the proposal
What is the issue?
In October 2020, the Smart Energy Code (SEC) Panel agreed to the Smart Energy Code Administrator and Secretariat (SECAS) carrying out an end-to-end review of the SEC modification framework. Several areas were investigated to identify any improvements that could be made.
Most of the recommendations from this SEC Section D Review could be implemented within the current wording of SEC Section D. However, a few of its recommendations will require changes to SEC Section D to deliver. This modification was raised to progress these changes further.
All of the issues identified by the review are creating inefficiencies and inconsistencies within the Modification Process. This is hindering the industry from identifying the most cost effective and efficient solution and adding time to the duration of modifications.

What is the solution?
The Proposed Solution is to address each of the recommendations made by the SEC Section D review (2020) requiring a Modification Proposal. This includes the recommendation to holistically update SEC Section D to ensure it is fully clear and structured in the most effective manner. These changes will improve the efficiency and transparency of the process, as well as aligning the SEC to match current working practices. The solutions for each recommendation made by the review requiring a modification are detailed within the Modification Report.

Will I be impacted?
MP186 is expected to indirectly impact the following SEC Parties:
Large Suppliers
Small Suppliers
Electricity Network Operators
Gas Network Operators
Other SEC Parties
DCC
Full details of how this modification may impact you can be found in the Modification Report.
Respondent details
	Respondent details

	Name
	Click and insert your name
	Organisation
	Click and insert the name of the organisation you are responding for
	Phone number
	Click and insert a phone number we can call you on with any queries


	Parties represented

	Party Category
	Click and select your Party Category
	Parties represented
	Click and insert the name(s) of any SEC Parties you are responding for


	Confidential information

	Does your response contain any confidential information?

	Response
	Click and select your response
	If ‘yes’, please clearly mark all confidential information (e.g. in red font).
Any confidential responses will be shared with the Change Sub-Committee, the Change Board and the Authority under a Red classification in accordance with the SEC Panel Information Policy.



Consultation questions
Modification solution
Proposed Solution
	Question 1

	Do you agree that the solution put forward will effectively resolve the identified issue?
Please provide your rationale.

	Response
	Click and select your response
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response



In July 2021, the Panel fully delegated its duties for overseeing modifications’ progression and timetables to the CSC. SECAS agreed to monitor how well this is working and if this was deemed to be successful, it would also recommend the relevant parts of SEC Section D be updated through this modification to make these arrangements enduring.
	Question 2

	Do you believe that the CSC’s delegated duties for overseeing modifications’ progression and timetables should be made enduring and for this to be reflected in the SEC?
Please provide your rationale.

	Response
	Click and select your response
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response



MP186 proposes that the approval of costs for an Impact Assessment be moved from the Change Board to the Change Sub-Committee (CSC). This will result in a single group having full end-to-end oversight of the assessment of a modification during the Refine Stage.
	Question 3

	Do you agree that responsibility for approving the costs for a DCC Full Impact Assessment should be moved from the Change Board to the CSC?
Please provide your rationale.

	Response
	Click and select your response
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response



Currently, if a Change Board decision under Self-Governance is appealed by a Party, the Panel would be asked to review the Change Board’s decision, and only after a further appeal on that decision would the Authority be asked to input. On both the previous occasions a Change Board decision has been appealed by a Party, the Panel’s subsequent decision was also then appealed to the Authority. MP186 proposes that if a Change Board decision under Self-Governance is appealed by a Party, the appeal is issued directly to the Authority, making for a more efficient appeal route.
	Question 4

	Do you agree that when a Change Board decision under Self-Governance is appealed by a Party, the appeal should be submitted directly to the Authority?
Please provide your rationale.

	Response
	Click and select your response
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response



Due to the revised approach to Working Groups following the previous review, and that attendance for a given modification is not ‘fixed’, SECAS considers the current approach to raising Alternative Solutions does not work as envisioned. MP186 proposes that the SEC allows any Party eligible to raise new Draft Proposals to be able to raise an Alternative Solution under an existing modification. Placing responsibility for an Alternative Solution on an individual also then allows for more efficiency in developing and progressing that option.
	Question 5

	Do you agree that Parties eligible to raise new Draft Proposals should be able to raise and own an Alternative Solution to an existing modification?
Please provide your rationale.

	Response
	Click and select your response
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response



Enhancements to the mechanism for extending the timescales for an active DCC Assessment will provide more transparency when measuring the DCC’s performance against delivering DCC Assessments. This would allow for additional time during a DCC Assessment to complete the assessment for the following scenarios: 
Reprioritisation of modifications by SECAS and the CSC meaning a DCC Assessment should be paused
Changes to the business requirements mid-DCC Assessment
DCC Assessment unable to progress due to complex clarifications raised which prohibits progress
To allow the DCC to challenge Service Provider costs upon the Service Providers providing their assessments to the DCC
When making a request to extend the duration of a DCC Assessment, the DCC would need to send the request to SECAS who would subsequently review and provide a decision on the request. The CSC would be informed of the request and SECAS’s determination and could choose to overturn SECAS’s decision if it felt it appropriate to do so.
	Question 6

	Do you agree with the revised provisions for the DCC being able to request an extension to complete a DCC Impact Assessment?
Please provide your rationale.

	Response
	Click and select your response
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response



MP186 proposes that the service level agreement (SLA) for the DCC to complete a Preliminary Assessment is extended from 15 Working Days to 25 Working Days. This would allow sufficient time for the DCC to challenge its Service Providers on the responses submitted, as well as address complex or high volumes of clarification requests. It also reflects the increased number of Service Providers potentially needing to feed into the Preliminary Assessment, considering the Smart Metering Equipment Technical Specifications (SMETS) 1 Service Providers might also be impacted.
	Question 7

	Do you agree that the service level agreement (SLA) for DCC Preliminary Impact Assessments should be increased from 15 to 25 Working Days?
Please provide your rationale.

	Response
	Click and select your response
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response



Currently, any Modification Proposals submitted by the Panel must undergo the Refinement Process. This provision has been present in SEC Section D since its inception, when the Panel previously oversaw the Modification Process. However, in July 2021, the Panel fully delegated its duties for overseeing modifications’ progression and timetables to the CSC. We are therefore seeking your views on the efficiency of this process and whether, if the CSC’s oversight of modification was made enduring, the provision should be updated to enable the CSC to determine that Panel-raised Modification Proposals could progress straight to the Report Phase if it meets the relevant criteria to do so.
	Question 8

	Do you believe that Modification Proposals submitted by the Panel should always be subject to the Refinement Process?
Please provide your rationale.

	Response
	Click and select your response
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response



Modification Report Consultations
Note, the following proposals are not reflected in the draft legal text.
Two alternative approaches to Modification Report Consultations (MRCs) have been proposed:
Proposal A: The MRC could be made optional for any modification that undergoes the Refine Stage.
The CSC would be able to direct that the MRC could be skipped if it feels there is no benefit to re-consult. This could not happen for any modification that progressed directly from the Define Stage to the Opine Stage
Proposal B: All modifications undergo the Refine Stage for industry consultation before the Modification Report is finalised and issued for vote.
All modifications could undergo the Refine Stage, even if the only activity is for an industry consultation. This approach would allow for any material comments to be resolved more efficiently before the report is finalised. A modification would only progress to Opine Stage when ready to be issued straight to the Change Board.
We seek your views on which, if either, should be developed further.
	Question 9

	Do you believe either Proposal A or Proposal B for MRCs should be developed further, or do you believe the current provisions for MRCs should remain unchanged?
Please provide your rationale.

	Response
	Click and select your response
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response



Legal text
	Question 10

	[bookmark: _Hlk529864215]Do you agree that the legal text will deliver MP186?
Please provide your rationale.

	Response
	Click and select your response
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response


MP186 proposes to holistically update the whole of SEC Section D to ensure it is fully clear. This will include re-wording clauses in plainer English, aligning relevant parts to match current working practices, and restructuring the document in a more logical format to align with the order of steps in which the process is carried out
	Question 11

	Do you agree the proposed re-worded clauses are in sufficiently plain English and the restructure of SEC Section D aligns better with the order of steps in which the process is carried out?
Please provide your rationale.

	Response
	Click and select your response
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response



Implementation approach
	Question 12

	[bookmark: _Hlk529864203]Do you agree with the proposed implementation approach?
Please provide your rationale.

	Response
	Click and select your response
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response


Impact assessment
	Question 13

	Will there be any impact on your organisation to implement MP186?
If ‘yes’. please state how you will be impacted, including both implementation effort and any on-going impacts.

	Response
	Click and select your response
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response


	Question 14

	[bookmark: _Hlk529864069]Will your organisation incur any costs in implementing MP186?
Please provide an estimate of your costs, including both implementation effort and any on-going costs; please exclude your share of the central costs. Please also provide information on any cost-savings you may achieve as a result of this modification and any costs you may incur as a result of the identified issue continuing if this modification is not implemented.

	Response
	Click and select your response
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response


	Question 15

	[bookmark: _Hlk529864189]How long from the point of approval would your organisation need to implement MP186?
Please provide your rationale, including the activities you would need to complete during this time.

	Response
	Click and insert your required lead time
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response


Case for change
	Question 16

	[bookmark: _Hlk529864091]Do you believe that MP186 would better facilitate the General SEC Objectives?
Please provide your rationale with reference to the General SEC Objectives.

	Response
	Click and select your response
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response


	Question 17

	Do you believe there will be any impacts on or benefits to consumers if MP186 is implemented?
If ‘yes’, please provide your view on how consumers would be impacted by and/or how they will benefit from this change.

	Response
	Click and select your response
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response


	Question 18

	[bookmark: _Hlk529864124]Noting the costs and benefits of this modification, do you believe MP186 should be approved?
Please provide your rationale.

	Response
	Click and select your response
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response


Any other comments
	Question 19

	Please provide any further comments you may have.

	Comments
	Click and insert any further comments


Smart Energy Code Administrator and Secretariat (SECAS)

8 Fenchurch Place, London, EC3M 4AJ
020 7090 7755
secas@gemserv.com
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